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M S ﬂ\/lary Schneider

Orlando FL 32***
Office: (407) ***-*+**
Home: (407) **-+**

August 9, 2001

Sue E. Armstrong, Deputy Assistant Director

Internal Investigations Branch, Office of Internal Audit
U.S. Immigration and Naturalization Service

425 "I" Street NW

Washington, D.C. 20536

DOJ SCANDAL AND COVER UP OF CRIMINAL CORRUPTION

Dear Ms. Armstrong:

Attached is your letter to me, dated July 17, 2001, which | received on July 27t. You
refer to my letter of March 28th to Attorney General John Ashcroft in which | enclosed
materials to support my allegation that Department of Justice (DOJ) and Immigration
and Naturalization Service (INS) officials are accepting bribes to aid and abet
individuals with possible terrorist connections to obtain permanent resident status in

the United States.

For the record, that was my third letter to Attorney General John Ashcroft, | also wrote
him on February 20th and 26, in which, as an INS District Adjudications Officer (DAO)

[aka examiner], | forwarded considerable information on:

over 200 felony fraud cases surreptitiously removed from my office,
without my knowledge, and approved; including the removal of my
official cases notes from numerous case files

information obtained from five outside informants on long running,
extensive felony bribery conspiracies engaged in by Orlando INS and
staff at a former congressional office;

bribery conspiracies involving over 50 Islamic Muslim Moroccans, an
unknown number of whom had ties to Osama bin Laden's lieutenant,
former Orlando taxi driver Egyptian Ihab Ali, and subversive
comrades;

at least three felony bribery rings involving Islamic Muslims,
Caribbean nationals and Mexicans; information on mala fide
Mexicans bribing inspector(s) for entry;

multiple incidents of refused and/or detained mala fide aliens having
their U.S. cash in amounts of $2,000, $3,000, plus and even gold
jewelry stolen from them by INS officials;

multiple incidents of Gross Dereliction of Duty and Gross Abuse of
Authority;

including the immediate "shredding" of related official records



All of this material evidence, involving at least five outside informants, has been
suppressed and covered up, including the criminal coercion, intimidation and
harassment of outside informants and myself, by select officials at the DOJ Federal
Bureau of Investigation (FBI) in Florida, the DOJ Office of Inspector General (OIG) in
Florida and by select official(s) at your own office at the DOJ INS HQ Office of Internal
Audit (OIA) as far back as June of 1998.

In your letter of July 17t you state: "We note that the Federal Bureau of Investigation
separately forwarded your materials in support of you allegations to us for action after
you did not appear for an interview with them".

For the record, beginning in June of 1998, | first wrote and hand delivered a letter to
the Orlando FBI, phoned and wrote the New York City FBI Anti Terrorism Joint Task
Force in May of 1999, and during the past two years, | wrote seven letters to former
FBI Director Louis Freeh, divulging information on extensive felony criminal activities
engaged in by numerous corrupt DOJ officials, a portion of which is threatening our
national security.

Never once in three years did | receive any verbal or written communication or
response from the FBI other than two computer-generated receipt letters informing me
that my information was forwarded to the FBI in Tampa. Never once in three years
have | ever been contacted verbally or in writing by the FBI to arrange a meeting with
me, and thus, | have never failed to keep any appointment as none were ever
scheduled.

Therefore, the FBIl's statement that | failed to appear for an interview with them is
factually in correct.

Please contact and copy my attorney, Mr. Donald Appignani in all subsequent verbal
and written communications and correspondence; with all written communication being
sent to my home address listed above.

Mr. Donald Appignani, Esq.
Attorney at Law
10489 N.W. 10th Court
Coral Springs, Florida 33071
Telephone: (954) 752-8478
Facsimile: (954) 755-1420

Sincerely,

Mary Schneider, DAO
Orlando INS

cc: DOJ Attorney General John Ashcroft
DOJ FBI Director Robert Mueller
DOJ Inspector General Glenn A. Fine
Attorney Donald Appignani



